From: Paul Maniz GOVERNMENT

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 1998 10 02 AM EXHIBIT
To: Bill Gates, Bob Mugha (Exchange)

Cc: Jim Allchin (Exchange), David Cole

Subject: RE Steve Jebs Call

1 1 wil be closing the loop this week with junall davidcol, johnlu on ssue of MaclE development

2 A decision to work sernously with Apple on VM technology really means a decision to work senously with them on
COM+ We do have some oplions/questions as what we can/should do while CON+ 1s being developed, but these
need difterent forum. | have mecthing with CharesF and lawyers today

----- Onginai Message---—

From: Bill Gates

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 1998 8 18 AM
To: Paul Martz, Bob Mugihia (Exchange)
Cc: Jim Allchin (Exchange), David Cale
Subject: FW Steve Jobs Call

| agree we should prabably change the location of MaclE
There Is a big question of what we should do with JAVA on Mac - whether doing more work and working closely with

Apple could heln us in this *battie™ | think it can and would hate for Apple to have fo go back to the SUN camp |
think we can gain a lot of share wiih IE on Mac if we do some modest things. However others rnay nol agree

—Ongina' Message—

From.

Don Pradferd

Sent: VWed-esday, January 21, 1298 11 42 P
To. Jomm Ludwig, Dawnd Ce'o, Bl GGates
Subject: S'cve Jobs Cali

Gol a couple calls from Steve Joos at home tomight — the first metivated by a conversation he had with Rick Holzh
{our Apple Evangelist) To set the stage" | played hardball with Rick Holzl eariier in the week with regards to Apple's
support of IE  Suggested that Microsofl’s level of effort on Mac internel chents deserved stronger support from Apple
— dnving IE browsershare on Macintosh [as opposed to simply saying “Mawvigator's still bundled and easily
accessable but many people preter IE™  Rick took my "devil's advocate® position back to Steve "How would Apple
feel If MaclE evaporated?” This was the molivation for Steve'’s first call — assured him thus wasn't under serious
consideration, just used to illustrate the point  He made it clear that Apple could easily go back to preferring
Netscape, if we quit delivenng IE on Mac [Given MS/Apple crosslicense agreement. and public sneaks of Nav5 on
Mac, believe MaclE4 will be compelitive and therefure Apple's default browser through atleast 88 beheve ihe effort
1o keep IE competiive with Nav, rather than "best of breed” can have a significantly reduced scope in the future |

Steve's key points

e Single Mac group at Microsofl 1s desired by Steve (and Apple execs) to focus commumcation From Apple's
perspective, MacOffice 15 the most important picduct (no surprise here) He liked the idea of an MS Mac group
composed of MacOffice and MaclE and had heard the 1dca was being considered. [Did confirm that MS was
doing some org thinking Was interesting to hear MS "scoop™ afier it had been through the rumor mull at Apple |

» Steve was frustrated that we hadn't made more progress on Java and Quickume [Explamned that these decisions
would be made after BillG review] He was clear that Apple nceded continued support of JDK for Oracle and
other parlners and that any Java deal with MS would need 1o leave that APl avenues open. He also said that
Sun really hadn't done anything to piss Apple off and he needed a good reason to break with Sun {180 degrees
from what | hear in other parts of Apple] Steve reiterated that media is important for Apple and encouraged us o
adopt Quicktime.

= MacOffice marketing 1s percerved as strong, IE marketing's presence 1s not felt at Apple Sleve suggested this
as one reason that there wasn't stronger IE push from Apple 1 didn't buy that but didnt push it with Sieve on the
phone. He wants to setup a meeting in the next couple weeks 1o talk about a sironger push for MaclE  Worth
doing, especially with the Allegro faunch conmng up

+ Steve called back to express his concemn over NeiShow's public message about killing QuickTime  Spectfically
said Applc would never bundie a version of MaclE that installed NetShow Assured hum that only the Full Install
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vercion of IE included NetShow and that it was not in *he version bundied with MacCS

After discussions with JohnLy and DavidCol tcdzy, thinik it mekes sense to transition MaclE mio Sen'W's org

s  MacOfhice 1s the biggest Apple carrot  From a trowser, mail chient ana java perspective, Appie has other cotions
+nd will iry to sit on the fence Negotiating from a single porrd, centerea around MacOffice, wall give us Letfer
leserage  Etelieve Apple would have a sireng ncgalive reaction to IE moving nite the Windews ora from a
aencral puncipal and NDA perspective

e down level prowser technology (DHTML) should be complete by MaclE 4 x (with the exception of VBScript)
Work scope sheuld be significantly reduced ciier that focusing en MacOS enhancements and U/l consistency
by adopting MacOffice’s baseline platform PowerPC, 32M coula actieve velter win32 leverage while removing
€38k and smali tootprint development hurdles )

¢ belicve this fransition should be post IE 4 01;4llegro  shoula use this time 1o bnrng Ben up to speed enc burld
team It Ben's org  believe we ¢an radically reduce the scope of this etiont if we focus on delivering a Nav
ccmpchitive brewser and are satisfied with tre crossplatform cown level support in Mac IE 4 01

Think we should use this opperiunity to push Apple inio stronger support of |E (assuming 1hat's as important as it
once was) and bring BenW info range of Aople diccussions Believe we should shut down all IP discussions unless
therc's some "greater good™ that I'm not secing Do want to manage public recogrstion of any chenge 1n my team’s
charter as this could embarrass Apple and complicate our relationiship with them Think engaging BenW 1n a range of
discussions with Apple and the Mac trade press wil mumimze this

Koy questions for me are (1) how imporiant 1s browsershare on mac in 1y98/99 (2) how quickly can we bund share in
2n OS bunale environmient, given Apple's runsate en platforms and os , public perception and iclusion of

Nawvigator

Other Apote relaied topics

Java
Am very reluctant to do any kind of IP deal vath Aople and Java Netscape scems to have laid off most ¢f ther Java

(and usabiliy) teams The remaining Netscape Mac Java engineers are reporicdly adding JManager support i0
Navigaior Apple has only discussed Java collaboration £ssurmung scurce a.cess and no hmitations on non-vii
lechnologies (JDK) Can only see our IP jJumpstaring Java credibility on Mac  Current MacJava plans end with [E

40

ISL -
Apple kas inally recogmzed the value of our Inte:nel Services Library on Mac ntosh and wants the IP  Am reluctant
to go here tecay  Staned this discusston before OS bundle deal was finalized  Too rnuch of a chance a dow.asi’zca
Nelscane could leverage this technology  The focus on [SL work 1s OE related and ends with [ 4 01

IE Control
Apple has been using the 3 81 version of the Mac HTML conirol to add HTML help to Allegro, in paralie! of icense

discussions Don'l want Lo incur a support obligation here  Since this is older code, could consider an hmited source

! IP liceuse to Apple that restricied use to HTML Help .
Apple 1s also consienng use of the HTML Cortiol for Finder [ntegration — DavidCol and PaulMa are thinkina this

onc through

Con
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